






















































From: Lucian T. Pera
To: Entity Regulation Pilot
Subject: Proposed Washington State Pilot Test of Entity Regulation
Date: Saturday, August 24, 2024 14:52:50
Attachments: The Madness of the Lawyer Fee-Sharing Ban.pdf

 
To the WSBA and Practice of Law Board:
 
I am a lawyer licensed to practice and practicing in Tennessee and Arizona.
I represent lawyers, law firms, clients, and others who need advice and
representation concerning the rules and other law that regulate the
practice of law. I spend a lot of my time lately advising lawyers and others
doing innovative things in the delivery of legal services, including
representing nonlawyer-owned law firms or ABSs. I currently spend a
great deal of time advising startups in legal services, both ABSs and other
law firms, operating all over the country.
 
From that background, I strongly support your favorable consideration of a
“sandbox” approach to entity regulation, for two reasons.
 
First, in my opinion, it has the potential, at the very least, to improve
access to legal services. We are in the midst of an unprecedented access-
to-legal-services crisis. It’s not entirely clearly why 92% of the legal needs
of poor and near-poor Americans are currently unmet, and why this
problem is getting worse. (Legal Services Corporation’s data clearly proves
this.) It's also clear that the access-to-legal-services crisis is also rampant
for Americans of greater means than the poor and near-poor. What caused
this crisis? That’s not 100% clear, though we each have views on this. But
what is clear is that the private market for legal services has failed to
deliver legal services to many willing to pay for them. Those who are
responsible for making the regulations that shape and regulate that market
are responsible for making sure that they are not contributing to the
problem, and reshaping those regulations to improve the performance of
the market.
 
What many do not understand is that the “legal ethics rules” include a
number of laws designed to regulate the marketplace. Rules like Rule 5.4
and laws like UPL prohibitions are much less about what is and is not good
conduct by lawyers that helps and protects clients and more about shaping
and regulating the market. In my opinion, rules and laws like these clearly
limit the marketplace for legal services, and I agree with the growing body
of thought that these rules limit access to legal services. They shape and
distort the market, and not in a way beneficial to the public and clients.
 
Second, your proposal has the potential to limit, reduce or eliminate
professional regulation that is unnecessary to protect clients and the
public. Totally apart from the argument that pursuing the relaxation of
rules and law like these will likely increase access to legal services, all the
ethics rules and regulations governing the delivery of legal services should
be limited to those that protect clients and the public. To the extent that
rules and regulations go beyond that purpose, they are not appropriate
public policy. Over the last few years of observing activities in Arizona



under their new regulatory regime and in the Utah Sandbox, I have
become convinced that prohibitions on nonlawyer ownership and sharing
of fees with nonlawyers, as well as the current sweeping UPL prohibitions,
are simply not justified by the need to protect clients and the public. They
are simply not needed to protect the public or clients.
 
In thinking about one of these regulations, the prohibition on fee-sharing
with nonlawyers—I’ve written about the truly unjustifiable inconsistency of
our public policy on fee-sharing that is embedded in the ethics rules. I
invite you to read my article and see if you can find a way to find a sensible
policy rationale that supports the bizarre law of fee-sharing as it exists
today.
https://www.americanbar.org/groups/law_practice/resources/law-
practice-magazine/2024/2024-may-june/the-madness-of-the-lawyer-fee-
sharing-ban/?login (A copy is also attached.) If, like me, you cannot make
sense of this rule, then that conclusion supports, at the very least, your
experimentation with the relaxation of that rule to see if doing so either
advances access to legal services or causes harm.
 
When I add that conclusion that these regulations are not needed for client
or public protection to my conclusion that removing these restrictions may
improve access to legal services, that leads me to strongly favor regulatory
reform in these areas.
 
That also leads me to strongly support your favorable consideration of a
pilot test of entity regulation. The experience of Utah and Arizona also
supports this. From what I understand of your proposal, it amounts to a
measured, reasonable, and controlled experiment to see if these reforms
work—or even if they don't measurably improve access to legal services,
they do no harm. Either result would lead to a material improvement in the
legal services market.
 
Please adopt this proposal and move the regulation of legal services
forward. Everyone who cares about improving the delivery of legal services
is watching and hoping for your success.
 
Best,
 
Lucian Pera































































































































































































































































































































From: Dave Church
To: Entity Regulation Pilot
Subject: [External]this is a bad idea
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 15:40:21
Attachments: Outlook-u1fy331e.png

You don't often get email from dave@churchandpage.com. Learn why this is important

To Whom It May Concern:
 
I just received my copy of the Bar News today.  In the editor’s note and on the opposite page, I
found a little blurb about this topic.  I got on the bar’s website and was shocked to find a
notice stating that you wanted to hear from the bar association members during the Sept 6-7
Board of Governors meeting or that we could submit comments by September 13, 2024. 
Essentially, you have eliminated all opportunity for meaningful comment by getting this
information out after your own deadlines.  I hope that since my comments are apparently only
one day late, you will still consider them.
 
I believe that the bar association is heading in the wrong direction as it relates to the regulation
of the practice of law in the State of Washington.  In the not too distant past, the rules for
reciprocity and admission of out of state attorneys were relaxed.  While this may have been a
noble idea in theory, in practice it has been quite detrimental to those needing quality legal
services in our state.  The result has been that out of state attorneys have flooded into
Washington through disingenuous means.  I would have no problem with an attorney moving
here, opening a legitimate office, and competing.  But this is not what they do.  Instead, they
advertise as if they are here.  They mislead potential clients into believing that they have a
local attorney, but they never even set foot in Washington.  When push comes to shove and
the out of state marketing firm isn’t able to resolve their client’s case, they have no choice but
to bow out.  These types of firms have no intention to ever file a lawsuit in Washington State. 
They are simply looking for the low hanging fruit that will pay them a quick and easy fee. 
This leaves the client in a worse position than they were at the beginning.  Local attorneys
then have to try to clean up the messes these marketing mills pretending to be law firms have
created.  I have seen this scenario play out over and over again.  The result is a huge black eye
for the legal profession in Washington.
 
Allowing entities to practice law is an even worse idea.  At least if an out of state attorney runs
screws up bad enough, presumably the WSBA will take actions to suspend their license.  This
isn’t really feasible with an entity.  Sure, you could revoke the entity’s ability to practice, but
the individuals who make the money at that entity will simply create another entity and start
right off where their previous, failed entity left off.  The cycle will just repeat, and the quality
of legal representation will continue to decline. When you invite charlatins in, you shouldn't
be surprised when they misbehave.
 
The quest to be so advanced thinking fails to consider the real-world consequences of such
actions.  The bar association should be focusing on the current members of the bar and those
we serve on a daily basis.  We need rules and proposals that protect the current bar
membership and the citizens of Washington.  We don’t need rules and proposals that sacrifice
quality legal representation for Washingtonians in favor of faceless corporations.  The citizens
of Washington and the current bar membership deserve better!
 



Your materials state that you are considering this pilot because “Online companies and
innovative business models are already delivering legal services to the public and their
prevalence and sophistication will only expand in coming years.”  If this is the case, then you
have admitted that the unlicensed practice of law is occurring.  Your choice to describe this as
an innovative business model is troubling.  It doesn’t take much innovation or sophistication
to break the rules.  That should not be something that the leadership of our bar association
condones.  Rather than focusing any resources on helping these cheaters succeed, you should
be focusing your efforts on forcing them to stop cheating!  I can’t understand why the bar
association would ever consider adopting a policy of if you can’t beat them join them.  Yet,
that appears to be exactly what you are doing.  Please don't go down this road.
 
Thanks,
Dave Church
Attorney at Law

Kennewick Office:  30 S. Louisiana St., Suite 225, Kennewick, WA 99336
Wenatchee Office:  200 Palouse St., Suite 103, Wenatchee, WA  98801
*Yakima Office:  414 N 2nd Street, Yakima, WA  98901
*Please send all physical mail to Yakima Office
 
Office:  (509) 638-1414
Fax:  (509) 361-6201

***Please note that this email and any attachments are intended only for the above named
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of, disclosure, copying, distribution, or
reliance on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited and may result in legal action
against you.  If you received this message in error, please reply to the sender advising of the
error and immediately delete the message and any attachments.  Thank you.***
 






